Re: Daytona - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin ROOM and TOUR Book2 rooms

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Cc <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date 24/03/2022 08:45

This guest is booked for all 3 nights at the Castillo Del Sol 4/7-4/10/2022 in a suite
#258205

----- Original Message -----

From: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Sent: Tue, 22 Mar 2022 09:36:45 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Daytona - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin ROOM and TOUR  Book2 rooms

Trader's Inn & Beach Club 1 BDRM #R6551

Thank you,

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Fri, 18 Mar 2022 09:13:46 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Daytona - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin ROOM and TOUR  Book2 rooms

Please book 4/7 for 2 nights.

Thanks
Michele

On 18/03/2022 ©7:10, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

They both came back not available; I can get the nights 4/7 & 4/8 at
Trader's; they do not have the night of the 9th. Can they travel
4/6-4/9?

Please advise,

————— Original Message -----

From: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: reservations@rooms1@1l.com

Sent: Thu, 17 Mar 2022 08:36:00 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Daytona - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin ROOM and TOUR  Book2
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rooms

I sent it to two places Trader's Inn & Beach Club and the Castillo Del
Sol; Tropical Winds will not give me anything because they have the
cheerleaders.

————— Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Thu, 17 Mar 2022 08:18:26 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Daytona - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin ROOM and TOUR  Book2
rooms

Margo said that she spoke with you and only 1 room is needed. Just let
me know what you end up booking.

Thanks so much.

Michele

On 17/03/2022 06:30, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:

OK; I will submit.

————— Original Message -----

From: reservations@roomsl101.com

To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Thu, 17 Mar 2022 07:24:05 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Daytona - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin ROOM and TOUR  Book2
rooms

Cathy,

Please book this reservation where you can. ok to book 2 adjoining
rooms.

Let me know where and the cost when booked.
Thanks much.
Michele

On 16/03/2022 09:39, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:
I would have to do two rooms adjoining??
----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com
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To: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Wed, 16 Mar 2022 09:42:17 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Tropical Winds - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin ROOM and
TOUR
Anything?

Cathy can you find anything?

Michele

On 16/03/2022 08:39, Cathryn J. Hruska wrote:
Hello,

I am sorry; Tropical Winds just came back not available due to the
Cheer leading competition.

I also tried the Plantation Island.

Let me know what you would like to do.

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Mon, 14 Mar 2022 07:24:12 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Tropical Winds - 4/7/2022 Stine, Robin ROOM and TOUR

Good morning,
Please book this reservation at Tropical Winds OV

Thanks
Michele

Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd. Ormond Beach,
FL 32176(386) 676-7638

Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd. Ormond Beach, FL
7638
Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd. Ormond Beach, FL
7638

32176(386) 676-

32176(386) 676-
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